
 
 

From: Daniel Hicks <dan@newhavencounts.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2026 8:45 
To: Albert Lucas <alucas@newhavenct.gov> 
Cc: Eliza Halsey <EHalsey@newhavenct.gov> 
Subject: Youth Services Committee Meeting: Video Share  
  
Please be cautious  
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good Morning,  
 
Eliza asked me to share this video link with you in preparation for the Youth Services Committee meeting 
this evening: 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kxQ3HHtLCHs&list=PLPVHljGIzhzCw6XS9H_gsxnpJ7ZUS72jk&inde
x=11 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else,  
 
Dan 
 
--  
Dan Hicks (M. ED, 6th Year Ed Leadership) 
Director of Development 
New Haven Counts 
dan@newhavencounts.org  
860-480-3605 

 
Schedule to Connect with Me 
Watch a recap video of our Winter Classic 2025 and 2024 
Watch a recap video of Roll Bounce 2024 and Skills Challenge 
Read about the Tutoring Initiative 
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